From: Albert Watkins <albertwatkins@kwklaw.net>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 8:03 AM

To: Steele, Robert <SteeleR@stlouiscao.org>

Cc: Tony Bretz <tbretz@kwklaw.net>

Subject: Potential Misconduct-Eric Greitens

Dear Mr. Steele:
Attached hereto please find a an attachments comprised of the following:

1. A copy of the 10-20-15 email from Katrina Sneed to Eric Greitens;

2. A copy of an 8-25-15 email from Eric Greitens to Katrina Sneed,;

3. A copy of the Administrative Contact page confirming the email and cell phone number for Eric
Greitens;

4. A copy of a screen shot taken of Katrina Sneed's phone reflecting the maintenance of Eric Greiten's
personal cell phone number in Katrina Sneed's phone under a fictitious name.

Very truly yours,

Albert S. Watkins, LC

Kodner Watkins, LC

7800 Forsyth Blvd., Suite 700

St. Louis, MO 63105

Phone: 314-727-9111

Email: albertwatkins@kwklaw.net

**PRIVACY NOTICE**

This electronic transmission/communiqué/message including its attachments, is from the law firm of Kodner Watkins,
LC. This electronic communication contains information that is confidential and is protected by the attorney-client or
attorney work product privileges. If you receive this transmission and/or its attachments and you are not the intended
recipient, promptly delete this message and please notify the sender of the delivery error by return e-mail or please call
the sender at 314-727-9111. You are specifically instructed that you may not forward, print, copy or distribute or use the
information in this message if you are not the intended designated recipient.

**SECURITY NOTICE**

The Missouri Bar and The Missouri Supreme Court Rules require all Missouri attorneys to notify all E-Mail recipients that
(1) E-Mail communication is not a secure method of communication; (2) any E-Mail that is sent to you or by you may be
copied and held by any or all computers through which it passes as it is transmitted; and, (3) persons not participating in
our communication may intercept our communications by improperly accessing either of our computers or another
computer unconnected to either of us through which the E-Mail is passed. | am communicating with you by E-Mail at
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your request and with your consent. In the event you do not wish this form of communication in the future, upon your
notification of same, no further E-Mail communication will be forthcoming.

CAO-SOLOMONO00005



	CAO-SOLOMON00001 - 2017-06-02 Email re Christina Wilson Depo
	CAO-SOLOMON00004 - 2018-01-12 FW Potential Misconduct-E.G
	CAO-SOLOMON00010 -  2018-01-12 FW Potential Misconduct-E.G
	CAO-SOLOMON00066 - 2018-01-12 FW Potential Misconduct-E.G
	Binder1.pdf
	Kitty email to philip July 8 2015
	Kitty email to Philip Mar 24 and 26 2015


	CAO-SOLOMON00073 - 2018-02-07 Email re Watkins Motion - Gardner
	CAO-SOLOMON00074 - 2018-02-07 re Watkins Motion from Eula
	CAO-SOLOMON00075 - 2018-02-13 Grand Jury Subpoena - Jeff Smith
	CAO-SOLOMON00076 -2018-02-14 Phone Messages
	CAO-SOLOMON00077- 2018-02-16 Re Investigation
	CAO-SOLOMON00078 - 2018-02-16 Email re People you may want to speak with
	CAO-SOLOMON00079 - 2018-02-18 Email from Sneed re Scroll to bottom
	CAO-SOLOMON00080 - 2018-02-20 Grand Jury Subpoena - Watkins
	CAO-SOLOMON00081 - 2018-02-20 Couple Thoughts
	CAO-SOLOMON00082 - 02-27 FW Potential Misconduct-E.G
	CAO-SOLOMON00084 - 2018-03-08 Email re docs IRS Complaint - from Jeff Smith
	CAO-SOLOMON00094 - 2018-03-09 Re Docs from A. Box
	CAO-SOLOMON00095 - 2018-03-15 FW Narratives
	CAO-SOLOMON00102- 2018-03-20 Phone message from Dierker
	CAO-SOLOMON00103 - 2018-03-20 Phone message from Herron
	CAO-SOLOMON00104 - 2018-03-23 Scheduling Depositions
	CAO-SOLOMON00106 - 2018-03-30 FW KS
	CAO-SOLOMON00645 - 2018-04-18 FW State of Missouri v. E.G.
	CAO-SOLOMON00655 - 2018-04-19 Email re Deposition Subopoena for PS
	CAO-SOLOMON00659- 2018-04-19 Deposition Subpoena for PS from Watkins
	CAO-SOLOMON00665 -2018-04-19 Email re Deposition Subopoena for PS from Gardner
	CAO-SOLOMON00671- 2018-04-19 Deposition Subpoena
	CAO-SOLOMON00673 - 2018-04-19 Deposition Subpoena for PS
	CAO-SOLOMON00674- 2018-04-19 FW Correspondence from the Missouri House Special Investigative
	CAO-SOLOMON00676 - 2018-04-20 Re deposition subpoena for PS
	CAO-SOLOMON00684 - 2018-04-19  Discovery Letter
	Doc 34 - 2018-04-19  Discovery Letter

	CAO-SOLOMON00686 -  2018-04-23 FW Proposed forensic expert - from Scott Simpson
	CAO-SOLOMON00705 -  2018-04-23 FW Proposed forensic expert From Simon
	CAO-SOLOMON00710 - 2018-04-23 FW PS-KS phones
	CAO-SOLOMON00712 -  2018-04-25 FW Please send me a copy of my grand jury testimony
	CAO-SOLOMON00713- 2018-04-26 FW KS phone writ
	CAO-SOLOMON00715- 2018-04-27 KS Deposition Motion
	CAO-SOLOMON00721- 2018-04-27 FW KS phone from Dierker
	CAO-SOLOMON00722 - 2018-04-27 FW KS protective order from Gardner
	CAO-SOLOMON00723 - 2018-04-27 FW KS protective order From Dierker
	CAO-SOLOMON00725- 2018-04-27 FW KS protective order
	CAO-SOLOMON00730 -  2018-04-27 FW Proposed forensic expert from Simpson
	CAO-SOLOMON01346 - 2018-04-29 FW State v. E.G - List of contents for Special Master
	CAO-SOLOMON01352- 2018-04-29 FW State v. E.G - List of contents for Special Master
	CAO-SOLOMON01354 - 2018-04-30 FW SXR Watkins v. Burlison (II)
	CAO-SOLOMON01410 - 2018-04-30 FW State ex rel. Watkins - Recent Filings
	CAO-SOLOMON01465 - 2018-05-01 Al Watkins Vol II cover page
	CAO-SOLOMON01470 - 2018-05-01 FW SXR Watkins v. Burlison (II) (2)
	CAO-SOLOMON01476 - 2018-05-01 FW State ex rel (Al) Watkins v. Burlison Writ Papers
	CAO-SOLOMON01531 - 2018-05-02 FW Deposition of K.S. scheduled for Thursday May 3
	CAO-SOLOMON01534 - 2018-05-04 FW St. of Mo. v. E.G.
	CAO-SOLOMON01748 - 2018-05-07 FW Deposition of P.S. Shprintz
	CAO-SOLOMON01754 - 2018-05-07 FW Deposition of P.S. Watkins
	CAO-SOLOMON01759 - 2018-05-08 Email re Al Watkins Trial Subpoena
	CAO-SOLOMON01760- 2018-05-10 FW Deposition of P.S.  Bretz
	CAO-SOLOMON01770 - 2018-05-11 FW Deposition of P.S.  Bretz
	CAO-SOLOMON01780 - 2018-05-11  Deposition of PS
	CAO-SOLOMON01790 - 2018-05-14 FW USA v. E.G
	CAO-SOLOMON02123 - 2019-05-09 Email re  Lohmar Dont handcuff law enforcers

